



## NOTICE OF MEETING

### URBAN ABORIGINAL PEOPLES ADVISORY COMMITTEE

#### AGENDA

DATE: Monday, May 15, 2017  
TIME: 5:30 pm  
PLACE: Committee Room 1  
Third Floor, Vancouver City Hall

**PLEASE NOTE:**

- *If you are unable to attend this meeting, please advise Nicole Ludwig at 604.873.7191 or e-mail [nicole.ludwig@vancouver.ca](mailto:nicole.ludwig@vancouver.ca)*
  - *Agendas and Minutes are available on the City of Vancouver civic agencies' web site at: <http://vancouver.ca/your-government/advisory-boards-and-committees.aspx>*
- 

#### Roll Call

#### Leave of Absence Requests

#### Approval of Minutes

The Minutes of the Urban Aboriginal Peoples' Advisory Committee meeting held March 23, 2017, for approval.

**1. Design Explorations for Northeast False Creek Park 5:35-6:15**

Staff from the Northeast False Creek group will present an overview park design for the area, and request feedback, including opportunities in park design for Urban Aboriginals.

**2. 2018 Election 6:15-6:45**

Paul Hendren, Election Outreach Lead, will lead a discussion regarding outreach activities for the 2018 civic election, and is requesting assistance to help identify barriers to voting specific to Urban Aboriginal people, and brainstorming ideas for outreach activities the City can use in 2018.

2. **Missing and Murdered Indigenous Women and Girls CoV Meeting Report** 6:45-7

Maureen Lerat, Social Policy, to provide an update on this matter.

3. **Aboriginal Health Healing and Wellness in the DTES Research Study** 7-7:15

Maureen Lerat, Social Policy, to provide an update on this matter.

4. **LGBTQ2+ Advisory Committee Reconciliation Subcommittee** 7:15-7:25

Chase Willier, Chair, Reconciliation Subcommittee, LGBTQ2+ Advisory Committee, will present the work on reconciliation included in the LGBTQ2+ Advisory Committee's workplan.

5. **Public Spaces and Facilities** 7:25-7:30

Please see attached invitation from Social Policy, regarding a workshop on May 24, 2017.

6. **Election of Chairs/Vice-Chair** 7:30-7:35

The Meeting Coordinator will conduct the election of Chairs/Vice-Chair for the remainder of the term.

7. **New Business** 7:35-7:40

**Adjournment**

**Next Meeting:**

DATE: Monday, July 17, 2017  
TIME: 5:30 pm  
PLACE: Committee Room 1  
Third Floor, Vancouver City Hall

\* \* \* \* \*